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Oi1L CONSERVATION ComMmMissiaN
HOBBS, NEwW MEXIcO

Jenuery 10,1955

M. A, Machris’
811 Midland Tower Bldg.
Midlend, Texes
Re: Form C-1C5 State #34-8
Attentions Mr., Paxton

Gentlemen:
We have received Form C-103 reporting the results of plugging on your
State #34-8 ia Sceieon 6-125-22E, however a check of the file shows that
Form C-105 has not been filed on this well, Tpis form must be filed
before Form C-103 can be approved,
We shall appreciate it, also, 1f you will let us know when this location
hzc beer clecicd end ievelled, so that the rigular inspection nay be
made,

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSICN

4, L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager
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